Approving Reassigned Time in InfoReady

1. Reviewers will receive an email from InfoReady asking for review/approval.

QE: suggort@inforead\rreview.com <support@inforeadvreview.ooD
e ——
Sent: Tuesday, Nove PR s s w4

To: Ken O'Donnell <kodonnells@csudh.edu>
Subject: Request to Review an Application: Spring 2024 Faculty Reassigned Time Request

CSuU

Hello,

CALIFORMIA
STATE UNIVERSITY
DOMINGUEZ HILLS

Claudia Melena Orozco has requested your assistance to actas a
Reviewer for Faculty Reassigned Time Request: Spring 2024. There is
an application ready for your review.

Please complete this by Friday, Noevember 10, 2023. Thank you!
Application: Vieira

Cynthia Napoles

-Viﬂ

Note: firsttime users of InfoReady will receive an email from InfoReady stating that an account has
been created. Please ensure to click on the “Log In” icon in the email.

From: support@inforeadyreview.com <support@inforeadyreview.com> on behalf of CSUDH Research
<support@inforeadyreview.com:=

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 5:24 PM

To: Gwendalyne D. Taylor <gtaylor@csudh.edu>

Subject: Your new InfoReady account

Hello gtaylor@csudh.edu,

An account in CSU Dominguez Hills's InfoReady site has been created for
you.

Click the link below to login using your university credentials and start using

InfoReady.
- Log In

If the link sbowve does not work, try copying the following URL into your browser:

hitps: fesudh. inforesdy4. com
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Go to “Login for Cal State Users”, click on blue “Cal State Weblogin” icon and enter your campus
login credentials. You will be prompted to approve the Duo multi-factor authentication.

Login for Cal State Users

Use your Cal State user name and password to log into
InfoReady Review:

- Cal State Weblogin

2. Reviewers can obtain a list of their assigned reviews by accessing the “Reviews” tab on the
InfoReady Portal. You will need to click on each application to provide your review.

Hello, Claudia | Sign Out | Help
csu InfoReady Review - CSUDH

HOME CREATE MANAGE REVIEWS | APPLICATIONS PROGRESSREPORTS CALENDAR MESSAGES REPORTS

Your Reviews W I Download Pending Applications
(PDF)

All reviews that have been assigned to you are below. The default view displays assigned reviews you have not yet submitted (Status: Pending). The search, sort, and filtering options
allow you to organize your reviews as desired. To view previously submitted reviews, change the option in the Status column to "Submitted”.

To access a review, click on an application title. Within the review, the "Next" and "Previous” buttons allow you to navigate to the other reviews on your list. The PDF button will download
the application packet and include your reviews if already submitted. Return to your list of reviews at any time by clicking "Reviews” in the top navigation bar.

Show 100 ~ |entries Search:
v
Pending v
‘ cvillanueva@csudh_edu (002221) Villanueva, Cynthia 2024-25 IRA Proposal Request Draft 12/1/2023
Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries (filtered from 3 total entries) Previous 1 Next

csu Administered by: Graduate California State University, Dominguez -
Studies & Research Hills infoRead y

DH QUESTIONS? Email us 1000 East Victoria Street, 1&1 3100
Carson, CA 90747

Accessibility

3. Inthe Application Review page, click on the “Show Application Details” dropdown to view
applicationinformationor clickon the PDFicon to view applicationinformation and any supporting
documents in a single pdf file.

Back | Faculty Reassigned Time Request: Spring 2024: Application k FOF «
Review (@)

Application Title: Vieira
Application |D: 002223

Review Deadline: Friday, Mowvember 10, 2023

To start your review, click "Show Application Details” below to view the application.

- Show Application Details £
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4. Beforeapprovingornotapprovingtherequest, pleaseensure to read the instructions provided by
the administrator. Select from the “l| Approve” or “I Do Not Approve” buttons.

Note: InfoReady has the comments box set up as a required field. Use this to provide any

comments. Ifnone, enter N/Aand submit your response. The system will not allow you to submit
your review if no entry is made in the text box.

5. Clickthe “SubmitReview” button atthe bottomrightofthe pageto complete your review process.

Instructions from administrator:

This application indicates that funding will be provided by your area. Select "Approve”™ to confirm funding from
your area. Use the comments box to provide additional details regarding funding for this activity (ie. fund,
program code, TAP account number etc.)

* indicates required

* Please indicate whether vou approve or do not approve this application moving forward. :

(@ | Approve © | Do Mot Approve)

* Enter your question to the Reviewers here. :

ERERE &= ™ LM =0 [6l Source

LY.
[ 3

BEI US x x* I, . " E =

A- B-

Styles - Format

Note: InfoReady has the comments box set up as a
required field. Use this to provide any comments. If
you have no comments to make, enter N/A and submit
your response. The system will not allow you to submit
your review if no entry is made in the text box.

Words: 0, Characters: 0/20000

» SUBMIT REVIEW Cancel

6. Central AA staffassignreviewersintheworkfloworderbelow. Once a reviewer provides a response,
the system automatically assigns the next reviewer until all reviews are submitted.

Routing Step 1: Funding Approval

Routing Step 2: Department Chair Approval

Routing Step 3: Dean Approval

Routing Step 4: Academic Resource Manager Approval
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Onceallreviews have been approved,the application will be marked as “Awarded” by Central AA
staff.

A notificationwill be sentoutto the requestor and anyone else included in the “Additional Email
Addresses for Notifications” section.

Onceawarded, the Term Workload pagein PeopleSoft CS will getautomatically populated through
InfoReady outbound daily feed.

Questions?

Reach out to one the following Provost Office staff below:

Claudia M. Orozco
Academic Affairs Budget Officer & HR Liaison
cmorozco@csudh.edu
x2572

Cynthia Napoles
Academic Affairs Fiscal & HR Analyst
cnapolesi@csudh.edu
x3145

Page 4 of 4


mailto:cmorozco@csudh.edu
mailto:cnapoles1@csudh.edu

